
FOI 0119/2022 Response 

Request 

Dear Birmingham and Solihull Mental Health NHS Foundation Trust, 

Please could you let me know about the services that you use to collect offensive and clinical 

waste?  Forgive me if I've missed this on your website.  Specifically, could you please let me know 

when you will next tender for these services and the annual tonnage for offensive waste and clinical 

waste? 

 Response 

The Trust has a contract with Tradebe for clinical waste collection and Veolia for hazardous waste 

collection. 

There is currently no set date for tendering as the current contracts cover up to the next 3 years.   

In 2021/22 the Trust had 8.2 tonnes of offensive waste from direct Healthcare activity (this does not 

include sanitary / female hygiene waste) and 43.2 tonnes of other hazardous clinical wate.  

 

 

 

 


